

RE: CTV request re. AG

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 16:13:29 -0400

It's Colin D'Mello. I'm not sure a background conversation would help here, as they're already moving forward with a story. We need to provide a compelling counterpoint to the AG and Opposition.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Sent: May-24-17 4:11 PM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CTV request re. AG

Which reporter?

They should get the same document that was walked around. Is it possible for Atel to chat with them on background?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:08 PM
To: @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: CTV request re. AG

Hi all,

CTV News at 6 has requested a statement responding to the AG's comments on FHP accounting treatment. They will be running a story that includes her comments, as well as perspective from the opposition. We're taking a first stab at a draft that we'll run by you ASAP. CTV has requested it for 5pm.

C.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928

colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca